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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 4:26 PM
To: 'David R. Daniels'
Cc: jennifer.c.sedlachek@exxonmobil.com; Jim Chappell; Geoff Waterhouse
Subject: RO362: Former Exxon 73399, Valero #3823,  (T0600100537), 2991 Hopyard, Pleasanton, 

CA 

Jennifer, David, Geoff, and Jim, 
 
Based on our meeting this morning the schedule for report submittal for case RO362 is revised as follows: 
 
June 17, 2014 Groundwater Monitoring Report for May sampling event.  Monthly groundwater sampling to be 
conducted following May sampling event 
June 17, 2014 Proposal/response regarding sampling of Pleasanton Well #7 
July 17, 2014  Updated Site Conceptual Model 
 
Here is the contact information that I have for the City of Pleasanton regarding Well #7: 
 
Susan Clough, Water Quality Specialist  925‐931‐5510 
Dan Martin, Utilities Superintendent, 925‐931‐5523. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: David R. Daniels [mailto:david.daniels@cardno.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 5:37 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: jennifer.c.sedlachek@exxonmobil.com; Jim Chappell; Geoff Waterhouse 
Subject: RE: Former Exxon 73399, Valero #3823, (T0600100537), 2991 Hopyard, Pleasanton, CA  
 
Jerry, 
 
Attached is our agenda for our meeting on May 14 at 10:00.  If you could let us know who else plans to attend 
we would appreciate it. 
 
Thank You, 
 
David R. Daniels, PG 8737 
PROJECT GEOLOGIST 
CARDNO ERI 
 
Phone (+1) 707-766-2000  Fax (+1) 707-789-0414  Direct (+1) 707-766-2024  Mobile (+1) 707-338-6997   
Address 601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954-2312 USA 

Email david.daniels@cardno.com Web www.cardno.com www.cardnoeri.com  
From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 11:53 AM 
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To: David R. Daniels 
Cc: jennifer.c.sedlachek@exxonmobil.com; Jim Chappell; Greg Gurss; Rebekah Westrup 
Subject: RE: Former Exxon 73399, Valero #3823, (T0600100537), 2991 Hopyard, Pleasanton, CA  
 
David,  
 
Do you have an agenda for the May 14 meeting next week? 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: David R. Daniels [mailto:david.daniels@cardno.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 4:44 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: jennifer.c.sedlachek@exxonmobil.com; Jim Chappell; Greg Gurss; Rebekah Westrup 
Subject: Former Exxon 73399, Valero #3823, (T0600100537), 2991 Hopyard, Pleasanton, CA  
 

Mr. Wickham, 

At the request of Exxon Mobil Environmental Services Company (EMES), Cardno ERI would like to request an extension 
of the due date for the work plan requested in the April 8, 2014 correspondence regarding the subject site.  We request 
that the due date be extended until an in person meeting between Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH), EMES, 
and Cardno ERI to can be held to discuss the site.     

If possible, we would like to schedule the meeting for the week of May 12, 2014.  Our preferred dates/times are: 

Tuesday May 13: 10AM – 1PM 
Wednesday May 14: 10AM – 4PM 
Thursday May 15: 10AM – 1PM 
Friday    May 16: 10AM – 1PM 
 
Let me know if one of these dates will work for ACEH.  Please contact me with any comments or questions.   
 
Thank You, 

David R. Daniels, PG 8737 
PROJECT GEOLOGIST 
CARDNO ERI 

 
 
 
Phone (+1) 707-766-2000  Fax (+1) 707-789-0414  Direct (+1) 707-766-2024  Mobile (+1) 707-338-6997   
Address 601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954-2312 USA 
Email david.daniels@cardno.com Web www.cardno.com www.cardnoeri.com  

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). All electronically supplied data 
must be checked against an applicable hardcopy version which shall be the only document which Cardno warrants accuracy. If you are not the intended recipient, 
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any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please 
email the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed 
are the author's own and may not reflect the views or opinions of Cardno. 

  


